Chris Harvey

From: Wendy Li <Wendy@btl.org.cn>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:55 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: '‘Cathy Wang'; 'Chris Harvey -TCB'; 'Chris Harvey'; 'Lucy Tsai'; 'Steven Lu'

Subject: Spam:RE: Spam:RE: Spam:RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE

NBEO application with assessment no AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for
PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD
Attachments: comments for FCC.rar; comments for CE.rar

Hi, Chris,
Have a nice day~

1. Confirm from our client that: when the module is used to their product,there is no FM fuction and it has
already been clarified in the Operation Description.

2. as for the CE/FCC SAR report,SRTC have had the test done and report again,plz refer to the attachment.

3. The FCC/CE test report: client required to delete the factory infomation,and it's has been updated
already,see attachment also.

Best regards,

Wendy Li
"Chris Harvey" <charveyemc@gmail.com> To "Wendy Li* <Wendy@btl.org.cn>

cc "Cathy Wang™ <Cathy@btl.org.cn>, "'Chris Harvey -TCB™ <charvey@ieee.org>,
2011-07-11 22:10 "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "'Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>,

"Steven Lu™ <Steven@btl.org.cn>

Subject RE: Spam:RE: Spam:RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE
NBEO application with assessment no AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for
PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Wendy, | have received from Stone Peng the Operational Description and Schematics of the NCO3 which both show that this module
has FM Transmitter function (76-108 MHz). Does the Tablet device support the FM Tx function?

Best regards,
Chris Harvey

From: Wendy Li [mailto:Wendy@btl.org.cn]



Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 5:51 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: 'Cathy Wang'; 'Chris Harvey -TCB'; 'Chris Harvey'; 'Lucy Tsai'; 'Steven Lu'

Subject: Spam:RE: Spam:RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with
assessment no AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Hi, Chris,

Flower day~<@”" "@> ~

The client said that the schematic has e-mailed to you ,have you received it ?At present ,all the materials of
the project are ready,and the SAR report is still in revising ,other comments about the project could you please
send to us whith this day?

Best regards,

Wendy Li

"Chris Harvey"
<charveyemc@gmail.com>

To "Wendy Li"" <Wendy@btl.org.cn>

2011-07-08 19:54 cc "Cathy Wang™ <Cathy@btl.org.cn>, "Chris Harvey -TCB" <charvey@ieee.org>, "'Chris Harvey™
<chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>, "Steven Lu™ <Steven@btl.org.cn>

Subject RE: Spam:RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no
AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Wendy, | also received the BOM and Block Diagrams, but not schematics. | have also received them in formats not acceptable by
FCC (BOM is a text file and Block Diagrams are in PPT format), so with your OK, I will PDF these files into the acceptable file format
(no other changes).

Am | still expecting the Schematic Diagrams?
Chris Harvey

From: Wendy Li [mailto:Wendy@btl.org.cn]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 7:50 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: 'Cathy Wang'; 'Chris Harvey -TCB'; 'Chris Harvey'; 'Lucy Tsai'; 'Steven Lu’

Subject: Spam:RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no
AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD




Hi,Chris,
Client only send Layout to you ?

| will inform customers of other documents(Modular BOM/Schematics), please provide them as soon
as possible ~

"Chris Harvey"
<charveyemc@gmail.com>

2011-07-08 19:28

To "Wendy Li" <Wendy@btl.org.cn>, "Chris Harvey -TCB™ <charvey@ieee.org>, "Chris Harvey"
<chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "'Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

cc "Cathy Wang™ <Cathy@btl.org.cn>, "Steven Lu™ <Steven@btl.org.cn>

Subject RE: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no
AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Wendy, yes, | have received several files from Stone Peng from Foxconn. | will include these files and try to review them today.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

From: Wendy Li [mailto:Wendy@btl.org.cn]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 7:19 AM

To: Chris Harvey -TCB; Chris Harvey; Lucy Tsai

Cc: Cathy Wang; Steven Lu

Subject: Re: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no
AN11C10278(CE) and AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Hi, Lucy and Chris,

Have a nice weekend.
The client said they have e-mailed the module materials of the project to you ,have you received it
yet ?



At present ,the comments of FCC SAR is being processed.
If there are comments about other documents,please tell us to revise them ,thank you a million .

Best regards,
Wendy Li (Z=1#)

Wendy
Li/DOC/BTL

2011-07-06
16:44

To "Chris Harvey -TCB" <charvey@ieee.org>, "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "Claire Hoque" <claire.hogue@ccsemc.com>,
"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

cc Cathy Wang/IA/BTL@DGBTL, Steven LU/EMC/BTL@DGBTL
Subject Re: New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no AN11C10278(CE) and

AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY pTe.LTDLink

Dear Chris and Lucy,
Flower day~
May | know if you are reviewer for this project of FCC and CE ?

Because the client want to inform their module manufacturer of e-mailing materials to you.

Wendy
Li/DOC/BTL

2011-07-05
14:48



To "Chris Harvey" <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>, "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

cc "Chris Harvey -TCB" <charvey@ieee.org>, "Claire Hoque" <claire.hoque @ccsemc.com>, Cathy Wang/IA/BTL@DGBTL, Steven
LU/EMC/BTL@DGBTL

Subject New projects for Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID and CE NBEO application with assessment no AN11C10278(CE) and
AN11T0484(FCC) for PRECENO TECHNOLOGY PTE.LTD

Dear Chris and Lucy,

Good day ~
We just upload two new projects for FCC ID and CE NBEO thru website,
and let us know soon if any comments, thank you~

--Seven inches Tablet PC FCC ID(BT&WIFI) AN11T0484
--Seven inches Tablet PC CE NB AN11C10278

PS: Because the client want to provide the module materials to you directly ,after the project is accepted ,
may | give your contact information to the client ?

Best regards,

Wendy Li (Z=1#)
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No.3,Jinshagang 1st Road,ShiXia,Dalang Town,DongGuan,China.

Tel: +86-769-8318 3000 Ext. 534

Fax: +86-769-8319 6000

http://www.neutronlab.com
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This message and its attachment(s) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Message” ) are from the
Neutron Engineering Inc.. The Message is confidential and may also be privileged. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination, disclosure, copying or other use of the whole or partial Message by
persons or entities other than the recipient(s) as indicated in the Message is prohibited. If you are not
an intended recipient, please kindly reply us immediately and delete the Message from any computer
and network. We greatly appreciate your cooperation. Besides, the Message is susceptible to
alteration and the Internet can not guarantee the integrity of the Message. Therefore, the Neutron
Engineering Inc. shall not be liable for the Message if altered, modified, changed, virus or falsified.

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



